- IjayidSOn, Florene, EMNRD

From R A McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: S Thursday, February 23, 2017 806 AM - ..
“To: . . Davidson, Florene, EMNRD ' Bt S
Subject: - ) FW: Case 156521 Opal Resources Operatlng Company Jade 19 S 39E S29 WeII No 1H

compulsory pooling”

Can you place thlS in case f le#156217?

From: Beth Ryan [mailto:beth@carsonryan.com] - . o
* _Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:56 PM ‘ L
S To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael. Mchllan@state nm.us> won
Subject RE Case 156521 Opal Resources Opérating Company Jade, 19 S 39E 529 Well No. 1H compulsory pooling

: _EEThank you' See you next weekI

o _EIizabethA Ryar_l_
g Attorney at Law :

| CARSON
. RYANLLC

~P.O.Box 1612

(575) 29l-7606
elh@carsonryan com

Conﬁdenlrahly This Carson Ryan LLC ernnll its attachmems and data (em:nl )are mu:nded to be Confidential nnd may contain Anomey-Clrenr Commumcauons or Work Pmducl li‘ you
are not the intended recipient or may have received this message in error, notify the sender |mmed|ately and permanently delete the crmail and all coplcs thereof from any dmes or storage °
' rnedla and destroy any pnnlouls Any use or distribution of ary of l.he mformauon in this em:ul is Slnclly Prolubrted
DL Federal Tnx Advice Disclaimer: Thrs emarl is not tax advice and is not intended be used for the purpose of nvordmg l'edeml tax penaltles or promoung mnrkeung or recommend:ng to R
. another pany any matters addressed herein, [RS Cu'cul:u' 230. o ..

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mallto Mlchael Mchllan@state nm usl
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3: 55 PM ------ :

.;STo Beth Ryan Lo T ol ' o o
' Subject Fw: Case 156521 OpaI Resources Operatlng Company Jade 195 39E 529 Well No. 1H compulsory poolmg o

| Beth
- :See response from OCD attorney
Mlke

; From Brooks, David K. EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:53 PM
:To McMrIIan Mlchael EMNRD <M|chael Mchllan state nm.us>




David

S T s SN

From: McMnIIan Mlchael EMNRD TR
_Sent Wednesday, February 22 2017 3:32PM

Tell menflam wrong ETE T L S L
,M_.ke S R . e

From: Beth Ryan mlto beth@carsonrvan com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22,2017 3:29 PM
’To. Mchllan, Mlchael EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us >
E Subject' RE: Case 156521 Opal’ Resources Operating Company Jade 19 S 39E 529 Well No. 1H compulsory poolmg

_Mlke

I ]USt wanted to follow up and. let. you know the: SLO mformed me today they have no issue wnth the commumzatlon

.. agreement but it will not be sugned by the Comm:ssroner until we have' an ‘Pooling Order from the Dwusuon ‘Willa Ietter _
- from'the SLO reflectmg recelpt of notlce of the heanng and the status of the commumtlzatlon agreement sufflce for the

“record in thIS regard"‘

:Thank you very muchl o
iBeth R
‘Elizabeth A. Ryan - - -
AttomeyatLaw ;. o

-~ CARSON
+ RYANLLC .

“P.O. Box l6|2
o . Roswe]! New Mexrco 88202 1612 . . ST B UL S L S H
.~ (575) 291 7606 oo R .
beth@carsonrxancom - ’ Dot Con Do

Conﬁdentinluty Thxs Carson Rynn LLC emml its aitachments and data (email” ) are mlendcd to be Conr denual nnd may contain Anomey-Clnent Communications or Wark Product, lf you
are not the intended reclplem or may have received this message in error. notify the sender mu-nedlalely and permanently delete the email and all copies thereof from any drives or storage
, media and destroy any printouts. Any, use or dxsl:nbutlon of any. of lhe mformntlon in this em:n! is Slrlclly Prohibited.

o Federal Tax Advice Dlsclmmer This email is not (ax advice and is not |nlended he used for lhe purposc of avo:dmg l'ederul lnx pemltles or promoung m:u'ketlng or recommendmg to o
' another pany any matters addressed herein. [RS Clrcular 230. s S e S

I’

From: McMillan, Mlchael EMNRD: |ma|Ito Mrchael Mchllan@state nm.us] -
Sent: Monday, February 20 2017 12:59PM

To: Beth Ryan; Jordan Kessler Sl
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, WillamV,EMNRD . ...
Sub]ect Case 156521 Opal Resources Operating Company Jade 19 S 39E $29 Well No. 1H- compulsory poolmg

‘ '::‘Beth and Jordan: o ,
Is case 15621 a contested case?




If it is contested does a pre- heanng conference need to set - -up?
Has Opal Resources contacted everyone in the mineral estate? Based on a quick look at NMSLO websute the NW/4
NW/4 of Section 32 is State minerals. Your notification does not list them. . o
Further, the OCD will require testimony by Opal of how the SW/4 NW/4, and W/2 SW/4 will be developed TR
o Further the OCD will reQulre testimony by OpaI about not|f|cat|on of the SW/4 NW/4 = D '

MICHAELA MCMILLAN o
- -Engineering Bureau, 01IC0nservat|on Division = " . . R
- 11220 south St. Francis Dr-; SantaFeNM87505 Coni S Co
T o 505.476.3448 - . Ce T . R . T
o Mlchael Mchllan@state nm.us :



